Dicc-o's'e\ O! Rochester

Phenomenal growth of churches, schools, h;smuﬁons

recalls pn_'usi of 85-year-old Diecese under five Bisheps
LI v - N -

By REV. ROMMT F. McNAMARA
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Emnmm blindead and sixiy-eight,
Year of our Lord’ A turbulent

year in which the chaos of Recon
struction reached fts peak in the fu-
tile attempt to impeach Andrew
Johnson. Iramigration, interrupted by
the Civil War, was showing increased
vigor,

Not only the nation was-expanding,
the Catholic Church was growing as
vell. To take care of these increasing
fiocks, the Holy See that vear erected
nine American new gees, One of these
v.as Rochester, Ne1 York, which was
established by a Papal Brief of

March 3, 1468. to include the counties
of Monroe, Wavne, Livingston, Ca
yuga, Tompkins Ontario, Yates and
S neca,

It was a 1ew diocese in name, but
one already venerale in falth, since
between 1668 and 1708 Christ lad
often descended in [is Eucharistic
presence upon the altars of seven
Jesuit misslons among the Iroquois
v hich stood within ity present boun-
devtes. In fact the first white man
10 reside in the Rochester district
for any length of tirme was the hero-
v missionary to the Senecas, Julien
Garnler, 8.J.

To head this new diocese Rome in
the same month of March 1868, chose
the Viear General of the Dlocese of
Newark. Bernard Joseph McQuaid.
Horn in New York on December 15
1823, educated in Canada and at St.
Joseph's Seminary. Fordham, N. Y,
he served after his ordination In 1848
it northetn New Jersey. From the
start he was a zealous founder of
parishes and parochial schools, and
because of this 7eal he soon became
»0 indispensable to the life of the
Church In northern New Jersey that
he became the right-hand man of the
first Bishop of Newark. James Roose
veit Balley, when that Dlocese was
erected in 1653

Father McQuaid contintied to live
Li- to his reputation and was re-
sponsible for the foundation of the
Sisters of Charity of Convent Station.
Mcw Jerzey, and of Seton Hall Col-
lrge and Seminary at South Orange.

Elis cpiscopal consecration took
plece in the New York's Cathedral
o July 1. 1868 I{is installation n
the Rochester Diocese tollowed on
the next Sunday Julv 16, in ghe
tegnporary bullding which served as
a Church while the Cathedral wax
heing consiructed Tmmediately after
that ceremony. he wene In to St. Jo-
st ph's Ger.nan Church, where he de-
nered another speial address to the

Cerman Catholics of Rochester. The

Rishop iniended to be the spiritusl
father to all his Rochesfer children,
1 :especti*e of their national or racial
or.gin

The Bishop « first duty. as teacher
o' his flock, was to preserve their
fzith. Nalurally all his episcopal ac.
tihities wore directed 1n one way o
arother to the fuifiltment of this s.
preme task. Bul a fea particulars
may be singled out. Ile legislated for
the diocese in two dioceran synods,
haidd on Qctober 14.15, 1875, and on
cune 14, 1887. He was particularl
occupled with the estapiishment of
rew churches and chapels to care
{or the growing needs of the people.

To provide \prles.q for all these
sparishes he encouraged native voca-
nons through the estgbiishment of
§1.  Andrew’'s Minor Seminary in
1870. and the major St. Bernards
Keminary in 1893.

Nor were Bishop McQuaid's exer.
tons for, the preservation of the
Isith restricted to his Rochester Cath.
ol'cs alone, He collaborated with the

1est of the American Hierarchy n-

ecclesiastical counclls and affairs of
rational religious hmportance; he fav.
ored the fmimions by educating mis.
sionary vocations gratis. and by giv.
ing one 7t his pastors, Father Thomas

BISHOP BERNARD J. McQUAID

A Hendii~k of St Bridget's” to bhe
¢ome  Bishop of Cebu in the Philin
pires in 1903, He also piayed an a«
tive part 1n the Vatican Couneil

NI‘IXT orly to his labors for the
preservation of the fajth was hix seal
fo~  Catholic  education. Whereve
Bishop McQuald could esiablish pa
rochial :ichools in his diovese. he did
s0. and he hecame thelr ever more
voral champion througiout the na.
tion,

The majority of the diccesan pa.
rochial schools were placed in the
chargé of the Sisters of St. Joseph,
whom the Bishiop had established as
a diocesan community in 1868 Other
schools remained under the super
vision of the School Sisiers of Noti»
Dame. aho added St. Joseph's Con..
r. ercial School to their undertakings
tn 1904, “03}l others were taught b
the Sisters of Mercy. who came unde:
Pochester episcopal government waen
the diocese was estaBlished in 1R6M
and whose diocesan community was
raturally much increased when, on
Decernber 10, 1896, Rome enlarged
ﬂze boundaries of the dicrese to in-
clude the counties of Steuben, Che-
rung. Schuyler and Tioga, where
they had four well.extablished mis-
stons at Jotnell, Corning, Elmira and
Owego. : ) '

Of couvse the Sacred Heart Acad-
emy which the Ladies of the Sacréil

Heart had-opened thirteen yeary be- .

fore Rochester became a  Diocesan
}

s on bunaesy call in old Ntate Xtieet,

]

See continued to flounikh Cathedral
High was founded in Bis<hop Mc-
Quaid's time oo, in 1903 -

Catholic charitable enterpiise also
occupied an important place in the
Rishop's activities Kince he had been
left an orphan himself. 1t is not sui-
prising that he showed interest in
the orphanages aiready established
in Rochester when he arrived. He
found St Patrick’s, the boys’ Home,
aiready operated by the Sisters of
St Joseph  He transferred the ad-
ministration of the girls Home St.
Man's to them as well ZMuch later
on. in 1904, he established a resi-
dence for the needy of more advane:
ed years, St. Ann's Home for the
Aged.

The number of Catholic hospitals
in the diocese was trebled with the
annexation of Steuben County in
1896, with its six year old Kt. James
Mercy Hospital in Hornell. and with
the opening in Elmira in 1908 of St.
Joseph's Hospital by the Sisters of

St. Joseph.

Thege works were in fulfillment of
the Bishop's duty to encourage prac.
tical charity. Charitable in another
sense was tie Ladies' Catholic Ben.
evolent  Association, "in which the
Bishop took much personal interest,
and of which he became the. second
Supreme Adviser, Charitable to the
souls of the faithful departed was
his establishment of Holy Sepuichre

Gemetery in 1871,
(Continued on Pags 1Y)
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. Woundeéer Of
Roshester See

TO survey the accomplishments of

the first Bishop of Rochesfer, one”

- must say with Pope, “A mighty
Rniaze, but rot without & plun.”

The Infant Diocese of Rochester
was poor and humble when Bernard
J. McQuaid came here as iis first

~ Bighop. His task was erculean but

i.h%pe\\"B{sllop' was more than equal
to the challenge. T

On the rigid foundalion he laid,
four successive Bishops lave raised
"the Diocese to the dignity it com-
mands today. Next Tuesday the Dio-
ccse will be honored further when
His Eminence Francis Cardinal Spell-
man consecrates Bishop Lawrence B
Casey as Auxiliary to Bishop James
E. ‘Kearney.

Bishop McQuan began his formal
eaucation ir. a classical school at
Chambly, near Montreal at the age of
14. He was ordained Jan. 16, 1848 in
New York City after completing his
theological studies at St. John's Col-
bege in Nav York CHty.

His first assignment was to the
mission at Madison. N. J. With true
priestly eal he founded churches in
Dorristonnn and Springfield. In Mor-
ristown he establirhed a Catholic
School which he served toth as prin.
cipal and teaching staff.

Father McQuatd in September. 1853
became rector of the Cathedral in
Newark. Hit diocesan work did not
keep him fiom the educational fleld.
He foun-ed Seton Hall College and
for 10 vearr served as its president,
Ela was Instrumental in set.ing up the
Sisters of Charity in New Jersey and
in founding St, Elizabeth’s College for
young women. Throughoit his life he
rvmained 8 strong friend and a pa-
tron of the institution,

Al imposing ceremontes in St
Patrick’s Cathedral in New Yorit
City, Father McQuald wvas coase
crated thé first Bishop of Roch ster
on July 12 18868

I\" his new  diocese he began im-
mediately  the building of Catholic
schools. Tle was a pioneer in the field
and his invenuity and marked sue cess
"mrerited him the title “The Champion
o! Christtan Education.™

On his arrival thére was but one
Irish Catholic and five German Catho-.
lic schools in Rochester. There also
was the Academy of Christion Broth.
ers. but 1t: necessary fees restricted
attendance to those boyvs whose par.
ents could afford to pay.

Bishop McQuaid organized the Sis-
ters of St. Joseph and began the pres.
ent dlocesan school system with three
teachers and about 600 pupils.

To supoort his first schools and to
win the assistance and help of the
laity, Bishop McQuaid entered the lec.
ture ficld. liis efforts were published
under the title. “Christian Free
Schools.” With the backing of the
auvthorities in Rome, Bishop McQuaid
rcvived in this country the policy ot
the church in ‘relation to the educa-
tron of children.

His efforts in the Rochester Diocese
were marked with outstanding sue
tess, Tod:uy the Rochéster Diocesan
School ‘System is the model for the
United States. As news of Bishop
McQuaid's splendid work spread, edu.
cators from sll over the nation, both
Catholic and public, ¢ame to the city
to study his plans,

Bishop McQuaid's education plans
(Continued on Page 54)
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